

Reni Kirana, Spd CPEC

Born in Bandung, 3 April 1967

Kranggan Permai, Jl. Prambanan blok S 5 no 1 - Jatisampuna, Kota Bekasi

+62 8161801991 rekirana@gmail.com

ABOUT

I have experience in Banking for 31 years. My career in the first 5 years started as front liner staff, Account Officer, Branch Manager, and Credit Reviewers / Credit Analysts. In the last 22 years I have held various positions in the field of Risk and Credit.

I am one of the Founder Teams that helped establish Micro Banking at Bank Danamon and BTPN, namely: Danamon Simpan Pinjam (DSP), BTPN Syariah, and BTPN Mitra Usaha Rakyat (MUR).

In 2023 I participated in a professional training for coaching certification

COMPETENCIES

- Credit Risk
- Credit Policy
- · Quality Assurance
- · Certified Professional 3.0 Coach

TRAINING & CERTIFICATION

Eksternal

- Sertifikasi Management Risiko Perbankan Level 1, 2 dan 3 (Last refreshment April 2021)
- 7 Habits of Highly Effective People: 2009
- Islamic Banking Training: 2009
- Fraud Prevention in Banking Industry: 2016
- Leadership Development Program (LDP -Singapore): 2016
- ESQ 3.0 coaching International Certified Camp (2023)

Internal

- How To Establish and operate Micro Credit for Productive Poor: 2010
- Refreshing Course Legal Litigation: 2011
- Training Project E-Survey EFL: 2012
- Train The Trainer Sahabat Daya Kiat Sehat Purnabakti: 2012
- Workshop Financial Crime Awareness: 2013
- Sertifikasi Instruktur & Piloting ROTP: 2013
- BTPN Leadership Development Program 1 : 2014
- Training Refreshment SMR Executive: 2014

WORK EXPERIENCE

Bank BTPN Head Office 2008-2022: Senior VP

- Head of Credit Planning Micro & Small Business: 2008 - 2010
- Credit Policy Head MUR (UMK): 2010 2014
- Quality Assurance Head UMK: 2014 2016
- Credit Approval Management Head UMK : 2016 2018
- Restructuring Program & Credit Operation Head - Retail: 2018 - 2019
- Quality Assurance & Investigation Head Retail Banking: 2020 - 2021
- Quality Assurance Head Retail Banking: 2021
 2022

Bank Danamon Indonesia Head Office 1999-2008 : - AVP

- Relationship Manager
- Investor Relation
- Head Of Credit Documentation Self Employed Mass Market

Bank Bira (BBKU) 1991 - 1998 : Manager

- · Customer Service
- Account Officer
- Sub Branch Manager Pulo Gadung
- Credit Reviewer Manager Head Office

EDUCATION

Aug 1986 - Feb 1991 : Institut Keguruan dan Ilmu Pendiikan Bandung (UPI)

Bachelor of Education Majoring in Biology